March 14, 2020

Dear Parents:



Achievers Early College Prep Charter School will have an early release day on Monday, March 16th from 7.30 am to 12.30 pm to distribute packets. **The school will then close from March 17th-27th, resuming on Monday, March 30th.** We will continue to closely monitor the coronavirus (COVID-19) situation. As information becomes available, we will post to our website and DeansList. Please pick up packets Monday the 16th or you will have to schedule appointment to pick up your packet by calling 609-429-0279.

How will the school continue educating my child while school is not in session?

- 1. Students should complete assessments using Google Classroom if possible. Attendance will be taken daily based on daily assignment submission.
- 2. Teachers have provided 45 minutes of work per subject (Math, ELA, Science, History), or 3 hours daily.
- 3. If your child does not have access to the internet or a phone data plan, we will provide packets. Students with packets must drop off the packets **each Saturday** at the school during office hours from 10 AM to 1 PM. Packets can be dropped off in the mail slot in the school's front door.

How will you know if my child is participating?

- 1. Period Attendance will be taken daily by <u>submit work</u> for each subject (4 assignments per day).
- 2. Attendance/Daily Work is **NOT** optional. Education is being delivered via Home Instruction. This is not a vacation. **Ten (10) or more missed days may result in retention.**

What happens if my child does not submit the work?

- 1. Late assignments will lose one letter grade for each day late.
- 2. If a student has an issue submitting work for any reason, they must reach out to the teacher via google classroom. The school will call home if students are not completing work daily.

Will help be provided for my child?

- 1. Most of the assignments will be self-guided review. However, if your child needs support they have the option to do so via google classroom by sending a private comment.
- 2. Teachers will be available to support learning every day during the hours of 8am to 4pm, Monday through Thursday and from 8am to 12:30pm on Fridays.
- 3. For additional support, access our Achievers ECP Zoom channel by audio or video: using the link in your students google classroom packet or by calling this numbers below.

ZOOM TEACHER CONFERENCES			
		ZOOM (Line 1):	ZOOM (Line 2):
Mon-Thurs	Fridays	Join URL: <u>https://zoom.us/j/3246951948</u>	Join URL: <u>https://zoom.us/j/8096516038</u>
		Dial In: 929-205-6099	Dial In: 646 558 8656
		Meeting ID: 324 695 1948	Meeting ID: 809 651 6038
8:00am	8:00am-	ELA: 6TH Grade	ELA:7TH Grade
10:00am	9:30am	(Bellamy & Carragher	(Robinson & Chambers)
10:00am-	9:30am-	MATH: 6TH Grade	MATH: 7TH Grade (Puranik)
12:00pm	11:00am	(Nini & Whitaker)	* Mrs. Morton will be available for support*
12:00pm-	11:00am-	SCIENCE: 6TH Grade	HISTORY: 7TH Grade
2:00pm	12.30pm	(Zuczek)	(Walker)
2:00pm-	12:30pm-	HISTORY: 6TH Grade	SCIENCE: 7TH Grade
4:00pm	2:00pm	(McNulty)	(Pena)